From: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: RE: Justin Sawicki's arrest
Date: Wed, 8 Nov 2023 19:37:10 +0000 (11/08/2023 02:37:10 PM)

Justin Sawicki turned in his resignation a few weeks ago and hasn't been here
since, but I will have to check on the effective date. I don't have any
details about whatever happened in Seminole.

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 5:27 PM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>

Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>
Subject: Justin Sawicki's arrest

Andrew / Laura:
Getting a lot of emails - texts about VSO Lt. Justin Sawicki being arrested
for DV strangulation (Seminole).... Seminole Clerk shows nada.... have you
heard anything?

Also - does Justin Sawicki still work for the VSO - if not when did he leave
and under what circumstances?

Regards,

VX
editor@volusiaexposed.com
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